Website: www.kwa.kerala.gov.in Mail: 1916cckwa@gmail.com WhatsApp No: +919495998258 Tel. 0471-2738300 Consumer Helpline Number 1916 [24X7] [Toll Free]



KERALA WATER AUTHORITY

Jalabhavan Thiruvananthapuram – 695033 Kerala – India

PROCEEDINGS OF THE TECHNICAL MEMBER Present: SETHUKUMAR S

Abstract: Empanelment of Manufacturers Water Meters – Third List – Approved – Orders issued.

STORES PURCHASE SECTION

No KWA-JB/3844/2024-AEE1(SP)

Date. 29-08-2024

- Read : 1.Letter No. WS-C2/71/2021-WRD-II dated 21-10-2021 of the Secretary to Govt., WRD (WS-C), Govt. of Kerala
 - 2. E-Tender Reference No. KWA/SP-04/2024-25/WM
 - 3.E-Tender ID. 2024_KWA_672297_1
 - 4. This office proceedings of the Managing Director, No. 4986/AE(SP)/2020/KWA, dated 15-03-2022.
 - 5. This office proceedings of the Technical Member, No.18538/AE(SP)/2022/KWA dated 22.11.2022.
 - 6. Minutes of the Evaluation committee held on 02.08.2024.

ORDER

Government as per read (1) cited above, directed to pre-qualify and publish a list of qualified suppliers / manufacturers based on requirements and guidelines of Kerala Water Authority with direction that the list of qualified suppliers / manufactures (Vendor List) along with the rates, after an extensive market study, duly verified and certified by Kerala Water Authority shall be submitted to Government for approval. It was also directed to include the list of pre-qualified suppliers and manufacturers in the NIT for works for procurement of pipes and allied items, for ensuring the specification and quality of items supplied.

Subsequently, tenders were called for the empanelment manufacturers of Water Meters and lists of qualified vendors were published vide read (4), and (5). In order to get more qualified vendors as well as more range of products, a fresh tender was invited for the empanelment of the manufacturers of above items as mentioned in read (2) and (3). Accordingly a fresh tender was published in the Government of Kerala e-tender website on 03-05-2024.

Eight firms participated in the tender through e-tender portal. Documents received through the portal were verified and details were placed before the evaluation committee held on 02.08.2024. After detailed examination the Committee recommended to empanel the following firms for the supply of Water Meters to Kerala Water Authority along with existing approved vendors empanelled vide read (4) and (5).

Water Meters

Cat No	Product	Sl No	Name of the Firm
Ι	Class B Multi-jet Water Meters.	1	ADM Meters LLP.
		2	B.M Water Meters.
		4	Flow Tech Water Meters
			and Instruments Pvt Ltd.
		4	N.B Industries (Meters) Pvt Ltd.
		· ·	Rajasthan Industrial &
			Scientific Corporation.
II	Class B Multi-jet Water		Rajasthan Industrial & Scientific
	Meters AMR Type.		Corporation.

TECHNICAL MEMBER

То

The Chief Engineer (Projects & Operations) The Chief Engineer (NR/ CR/ SR/ Sewerage, PPD&WASCON) for necessary action. The Deputy Chief Engineer (PIU-4), for urgent necessary action.

Copy to: PA to MD / JMD/ TM , CA to [CE (HRD & Gl) / CE (P&O) / FM&CAO], Superintending Engineer, PH Circle, (TVPM/Kollam/ Pathanamthitta / Kottayam /Alappuzha / Kochi / Muvattupuzha / Idukki/Thrissur/ Palakkad/ Malappuram / Kozhikode/ Kannur)/ Sewerage Circle (TVPM/ Kochi/ Kozhikode)

Annexure - I

Terms and Conditions

- 1. The empanelment is valid for a period of 2 years from the date of this order.
- All the Empanelled Manufacturers should renew their Registration on expiry of the period of current validity. The fee for renewal is fixed at ₹ 2,500 for each item. Extended validity if any, above 2 years will be expired once a new empanelled list is approved by Kerala Water Authority.
- The Manufacturers shall execute an agreement in Kerala Stamp Paper worth ₹ 200 with Chief Engineer (HRD&GL) for the due fulfilment of registration as approved suppliers of Kerala Water Authority within 15 days from the date of this order.
- 4. The empanelment will remain in force subject to renewal of license allotted by BIS, where ever applicable, and shall be furnished to this office on time to time duly attested.
- In case, Manufacturer fails to supply the said products for any works of Kerala Water Authority within the validity period of this empanelment list, its Empanelment will be cancelled.
- 6. During validity period of this Empanelment list, if any document submitted by the manufacturer for empanelment is found false or blacklisted / debarred by any other competent authority it will result in revocation of this enlistment and will lead to black listing of manufacturer.
- 7. The materials from the prequalified Manufacturers will only be accepted by Kerala Water Authority.
- 8. This order form part of NIT document and shall be uploaded along with NIT for various tenders of Kerala Water Authority.
- 9. The registration does not guarantee the award of contract. KWA shall invite tenders for the works and the pre-qualified manufactures can participate in the tender either directly if they are qualified for the bid or through an MoU with any one of the qualified bidders for the works.

Responsibilities for the tender submitted by their authorized dealers for the performances and guarantee of the product supplied vests with the Manufacturers also.

- 10. The manufacturers shall notify any change in address mentioned in the shortlist as soon as the change take place to the Managing Director and Chief Engineer (HRD&GL).
- 11. The products supplied by the vendors should conform to the latest relevant IS specifications.
- 12. Empanelled manufacturer shall provide budgetary offer or any other relevant documents (IS Certificate, Experience Certificate etc.) as required by KWA from time to time.

SETHUKUMAR S TECHNICAL MEMBER

No.	Name of the Firm	Address, Email & Mob
1	ADM Meters LLP	Plot No 7, Block No 22, Opp. Ramdev Masala, Nr. Zydus Cadila Biotech Park, Sarkhej-Bavla Highway,Channgodar Ahmedabad – 382213. utsav@admmeters.com 9998111064
2	B .M Water Meters B .M Water Me	
3	Flowtech Water Meters and Instruments Pvt. Ltd	36/2941, 42, FLOWTECH HOUSE, St Francis Church Road, Kaloor PO, Ernakulam, Kerala, 682017
4	N.B Industries.(Meters) Pvt Ltd	11-12, LAXMIBAI NAGAR INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, FORT, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, 452006
5	Rajasthan Industrial and Scientific Corporation	39-40 Industrial Area, Jhotwara, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302012.

Annexure – I Particulars of Qualified Firms

SETHUKUMAR S

TECHNICAL MEMBER